
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
Dear , 
 
Further to our previous correspondence regarding your request for the following information: 
 

Please treat this request as a freedom of information request under Freedom of Information 
Legislation. 
 
In 2001, it was reported by your spokesperson (Elizabeth Taylor) that you had begun sifting 
through archive material relating to Project Sunshine: 
 
https://abcnews.go.com/International/story?id=80970&page=1 
 
Can you supply the following information: 

1. Documents relating to Project Sunshine that have been uncovered 
2. How many bones were sent by the UK for the Project to the USA 
3. Details of the consent received by the parents of the deceased children 
4. Any documentation relating to the project and the involvement of the UK 

government / AWRE in obtaining the samples 

I appreciate that the article is 22 years old and that Mrs Talor may no longer be employed, 
but the information relates to Project Sunshine, not her employment. 

 
We are writing to advise that following a search of our paper and electronic records, we have established 
that some information that you requested relating to Project Sunshine is held by The Atomic Weapons 
Establishment (AWE), however,  two of these are exempt from disclosure under Section 21, of the Freedom 
of Information Act, being information reasonably accessible to the applicant by other means, Section 21 is an 
absolute exemption and AWE is not required to consider whether the public interest favours disclosure. 
The documents are:  
 

1. Letters – under ref: ES01/1280. 
2. Washington Conference on Sunshine Project - under ref: ES01/320 

 
And are held at The National Archives in Kew. 
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We can confirm that AWE holds two other files, but we must advise you that we are applying Section 14(1) 
of the Act, as compliance would impose a disproportionate burden on the public authority and would divert 
resources from essential defence business activities.  
Under Section 16(1) of the Act public authorities have a duty to provide advice and assistance, so far as it is 
reasonable to expect the authority to do so. Therefore, it may be helpful if we explain the reasons why this 
request will impose a disproportionate burden on the public authority.  
 
The Ministry of Defence (MOD) are currently undertaking a review of nuclear information held in records 
that were released to The National Archives (TNA). As part of the review process, a collection of records has 
been temporarily withdrawn from general access to mitigate any potential national security risk.  
AWE are providing the specialist Subject Matter Expert (SME) knowledge required to conduct the review.  
The information you have requested is contained within files that have been previously reviewed for release 
in accordance with the Public Records Act 1958 (PRA) and found to contain sensitive material. As such, these 
documents have been withheld from public release and are retained by the MOD under the Lord 
Chancellor’s Instrument 118, which allows for the retention of records relating to the defence applications of 
atomic and nuclear energy. A rolling review is undertaken of these files by AWE, and all have been 
consistently withheld in their entirety under this instrument.  
 
Consequently, as the effort to fully assess the contents of the files falls to the same small cadre of suitably 
qualified and experienced people it is our belief that this request will impose a disproportionate burden on 
the public authority.  
Therefore based on the rationale for the security review currently underway, and the fact that previous PRA 
reviews have found that the files contain sensitive information, we can be satisfied that any potentially 
exempt information is spread throughout the documentation, and not easily isolated. To comply with this 
request under the terms of the Act would require AWE to divert resource from other tasks, specifically those 
SMEs working on the wider security review, to conduct a line-by-line assessment to identify any potential 
harm from disclosure before release can be authorised. In the circumstances of this case, such action would 
have a significant impact on the current schedule and effectiveness of the review process and the ability of 
the SMEs to work on other tasks associated with the nuclear programme.  
 
The work required to process this request is disproportionate when balanced against the public interest in 
ensuring that the security review of the files, including those which have been withdrawn from public view 
at TNA, is completed at its earliest opportunity, enabling as many records as possible to be opened to the 
public again. Adjustments to the schedule and diversion of resources to consider requests made through the 
Act would undoubtedly place a significant burden on the Authority and disrupt the wider security review.  
 
You may find it helpful to note that the MOD has released a number of updates on the ongoing security 
review and the current assessment process, which can be found at: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/review-of-nuclear-archive-records. 
 
Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. If you have any 
queries regarding the content of this letter, please contact this office in the first instance. 

If you are unhappy with the way your request has been handled you have a right to request an internal 
review within 40 days of receiving this letter, by writing to information.requests@awe.co.uk or our postal 
address: Information Requests Team, AWE Aldermaston, Reading, RG7 4PR. If you are still unhappy after an 



 

 

internal review has been completed, under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act 
2000 you have the right to take your complaint to the Information Commissioner’s Office. Please note the 
Commissioner will generally not consider a complaint until you have exhausted AWE’s internal complaints 
process. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
AWE Information Requests Team 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




